
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Mike Maas, City Clerk
Nick Ross, Director of Transportation and Engineering

SUBJECT: Appointment of City of Bozeman Representative on the Gallatin County Solid
Waste Management District Board

MEETING DATE: November 10, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Consider the Motion:  I move to appoint Russ Ward to the Gallatin County
Solid Waste Management District Board for a term ending June 1, 2026.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.3 Public Agencies Collaboration: Foster successful collaboration with other
public agencies and build on these successes.

BACKGROUND: Solid Waste Superintendent, Kevin Handelin, has been the City's
representative to the District Board for the entirety of its existence. With his
announced retirement, and subsequent resignation from the District Board,
the City needs to appoint someone for the remainder of the three year term.
The Gallatin County Commission scheduled the consideration of Assistant
Solid Waste Superintendent, Russ Ward, for their public meeting on
November 4. He was confirmed for the remainder of the term.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None identified

ALTERNATIVES: As per the City Commission

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

Report compiled on: November 4, 2025
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